

**ESTD.** 1945

## KCES's MOOLJI JAITHA COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), JALGAON

(An autonomous College affiliated to Kavayitri Bahinabai Chaudhari North Maharashtra University, Jalgaon)

Near Samarth Colony, Jilha Peth, Jalgaon – 425 002.

Tel.: 91- 257- 2237363, 2234281 E-mail: mjcollege@kces.in

## **INDEX**

## **Table of Contents**

1. Introduction – Overview of Institution	3
2. Profile of the Institution:	
3. List of Committees & Cells:	5
4. Details of Programmes Offered:	6
5. Teaching – learning and evaluation process	9
6. Faculty Enrichment Programs	15
7. Faculty Orientation Program	17
8. Student Centric Activities	21
9. Placement during the year	23
10. Professional development programme organized for teaching staff	24
11. Extension activities	25

#### 1. Introduction – Overview of Institution

Moolji Jaitha College, the flagship institution of the KCE Society, has achieved academic excellence in the North Maharashtra University region. Taking into consideration the potential challenges in higher education, the management and faculty member have extended its wings by opting for autonomy. The college has been conferred Autonomous Status by UGC and K.B.C. North Maharashtra University Jalgaon from June 2019. Let's have a glance over the profile of this academic leader.

#### Vision

"To be pre-eminent educational institution that prepares students from diverse backgrounds for productive careers by providing them with a student-centered, practice all focused quality learning experience".

#### Mission

"To graduate well educated students who are prepared to meet the challenges of a rapidly changing, increasingly complex world".

#### **Objectives**

Excellence in core mission activities of teaching and service will continue to be the primary focus. Future development will be built on our strength in the academic disciplines, providing innovative responses to critical needs and making cost effective use of our resources. The focus area will be courses that bring values to the students from diverse fields. We will undertake innovative multidisciplinary initiatives in order to strengthen its contributions to instructions and public services. These activities will be selected because they promise to result in unique opportunities for us and are of great social significance. We are engaged in a process of inter-nationalization of the curriculum that will yield exciting opportunities for research and instructions.

#### **Core Values**

**Excellence:** Committed to pursue higher standards in all academic, co-curricular, extra-curricular activities and administration.

**Technology integrated education:** To meet the challenges of rapidly changing technological environment of the world by integrating ICT into Classrooms, laboratory and library.

**Research Collaboration:** Establish state-of-the-art facilities for research and harness on the linkages with national/international institutions.

**Social Responsibility:** Inculcate values among the students for good citizenry contributing to national development.

**Diversity and Equal Opportunity:** Provision of equal opportunity for one and all, by offering an environment for diversity of thought, ideology and approach.

#### 2. Profile of the Institution:

## **College Profile**

Name of the Institution	K.C.E.S.'S Mooljie Jaitha College	
Name of the Head of the institution	Prof. Sanjay Narayan Bharambe	
Address	Jilha Peth, Jalgaon	
Phone	02572234281/02572237363/9423185225	
Email id-	mjcollege@kces.in	
State /UT	Maharashtra	
Pin Code	425001	
Institutional status		
Autonomous Status	14/03/2019	
(date of Autonomy)		
Type of Institution	Co-education Co-education	
Location	Urban	
Financial Status	Grants-in aid	
Name of the IQAC Coordinator	Prof. Ketan P. Narkhede	
Phone No	02572234281	
Mobile No:	9822254383	
IQAC E-mail ID	iqacmjcollege@gmail.com	

#### **Accreditation Details**

Cycle	Grade	CGPA	Year of Accreditation	Validity from	Validity to
Cycle 3	A	3.15	2018	03/07/2018	02/07/2023
Cycle 2	A+	3.63	2012	15/09/2012	14/09/2017
Cycle 1	A	86	2004	08/01/2004	07/01/2009

Date of Establishment of IQAC : 28/09/2004

Provide the list of Special Status conferred by Central and/or State Government on the Institution/ Department/ Faculty/ School (UGC/CSIR/DST/DBT/ICMR/TEQIP/World Bank/ CPE of UGC, etc.)?

Institution/ Department/	Scheme	Funding	Year of Award	Amount
Faculty/School		Agency	with Duration	
M. J. COLLEGE	STAR COLLEGE	DBT	28/03/2011	98
M. J. COLLEGE	FIST	DST	24/01/2019	30
M. J. COLLEGE	AUTONOMOUS GRANT	UGC	14/03/2019	22

## 3. List of Committees & Cells:

## M. J. College, Jalgaon A. Y. 2022-23 committees

Sr. No	Committee	Name	Designation
1.	Autonomous College Examination Arrangement Committee	Dr. Nutan Rathod	Chairman
2.	Periodical Committee (Ajantha and others)	Dr. Akhilesh Sharma	Chairman
3.	Literary Art and Cultural Board	Dr. Yogesh Mahale	Chairman
4.	Backward Classes Assistant and Scholarship Advisory Committee	Prof. Surekha Palve	Chairman
5.	Earn and Learn Scheme	Dr. Laxman P. Wagh	Chairman
6.	Student Grievance Redressal Committee	Dr. Jugalkishor Dube	Chairman
7.	Publicity Committee	Prof. Sandip Kedar	Chairman
8.	Business Guidance Committee	Dr. J. G. Magar	Chairman
9.	Competitive Examination Committee	Prof. Rajiv Pawar	Chairman
10.	Vigilance Committee	Dr. Anil Khirsagar	Chairman
11.	General knowledge Guidance	Dr. Yogini Rajput	Chairman
12.	Staff Academy	Dr. S. J. Chandratre	Chairman
13.	Library Committee	Prin. S. N. Bharambe	Chairman
14.	Environmental Committee	Dr. Jayashri D. Bhirud	Chairman
15.	Gymkhana	Dr. C. P. Labhane	Chairman
16.	Fellowship Committee	Dr. K. B. Mahajan	Chairman
17.	Book generation	Dr. Jayashri Mahajan	Chairman
18.	Committee for Prevention of Atrocities against Women	Dr. Ujjwala Bhirud	Chairman
19.	Women's meeting	Dr. Roshni Pawar	Chairman
20.	Certificate and Undergraduate Courses Committee	Prof. Kunal Ingle	Chairman
21.	Research Committee	Dr. M. Z. Chopda	Chairman
22.	Innovation and Budding Research Committee	Dr. M. K. Deshattiwar	Chairman
23.	Student Election Committee	Prof. B. N. Kesur	Chairman
24.	Admission Procedure Committee	Dr. R. M. Sagalgile	Chairman
25.	Anti Ragging Committee	Prof. Yogesh Borse	Chairman
26.	Information Sheet Committee	Dr. Leena Dhake	Chairman
27.	Handicapped Auxiliary Committee	Dr. V. S. Kanchi	Chairman
28.	Ethics Committee	Prof. K. P. Narkhede	Chairman
29.	Research Ethics Committee	Dr. V. S. Kanchi	Chairman
30.	Advisory Committee (for female students)	Dr. Leena Bhole	Chairman
31.	Gender Sensitization Action Plan Committee	Dr. S. J. Chandratre	Chairman

## 4. Details of Programmes Offered:

Program Name	Program Name
Bachelor of arts English	Bachelor of Science Biochemistry
Bachelor of arts Hindi	Bachelor of Science Botany
Bachelor of arts Marathi	Bachelor of Science Chemistry
Bachelor of arts Sanskrit	Bachelor of Science Computer Science
Bachelor of arts Defence and strategic studies	Bachelor of Science Electronics
Bachelor of arts Economics	Bachelor of Science Geography
Bachelor of arts Geography	Bachelor of Science Mathematics
Bachelor of arts History	Bachelor of Science Microbiology
Bachelor of arts Philosophy	Bachelor of Science Physics
Bachelor of arts Political Science	Bachelor of Science Statistics
Bachelor of arts Psychology	Bachelor of Science Zoology
Bachelor of arts Sociology	Master of Science Biotechnology
Bachelor of arts Dramatics	Master of Science Botany
Bachelor of arts Music	Master of Science Organic Chemistry
Bachelor of arts Yogic Science	Master of Science Computer Science
Master of Arts Marathi	Master of Science Geography
Master of Arts Hindi	Master of Science Mathematics
Master of Arts English	Master of Science Microbiology
Master of Arts Sanskrit	Master of Science Physics
Master of Arts Economics	Master of Science Zoology
Master of Arts History	Master of Science Analytical Chemistry
Master of Arts Political Science	Bachelor of Commerce
Master of Arts Psychology	Master of Commerce
Master of Arts Philosophy	Bachelor of business administration
Master of Arts Music	Bachelor of Computer Applications
	Bachelor of Vocational Education Greenhouse
Master of Arts Defence studies and strategic	Technology
Master of Arts Sociology	Bachelor of Vocational Education Agriculture
Master of Arts Mass Communication &	
Journalism	Bachelor of Virtual Arts Painting
Master of Arts Yogic Science	Bachelor of virtual Arts Sculpture

## **Certificate/Value added courses:**

Name of the value-added courses (with 30 or more contact hours) offered	Number of students enrolled	Number of students completed course
Certificate course in Fish Farming	10	9
Certificate course in Animal Tissue Culture	10	5
Certificate course in Analytical Chemistry	17	17
Certificate course in Quality Control in Microbiology	60	51
Certificate course in Organic Farming and audit	11	11
Certificate course in Entrepreneurial Skills Development	22	18
Certificate course in Applied Counselling	31	25
Diploma course in Applied counselling	24	23
Certificate course in Indian Dance	13	4
Certificate course in Geoinformatics	36	33
Certificate course in Web Development Skills	6	6
Diploma course in western music and dance	3	2
Certificate course in western music and dance	2	2
Diploma course in Indian dance	5	4
Certificate Course in Event Management	24	24
Diploma Course in Event Management	4	4

## **Memorandum of Understanding:**

Sl. No.	Name of the institution/ industry/ corporate house	Month and Year of signing MoU	Duration	List of activities under each MOU	Number of students/ teachers who benefitted from MoUs
1	IBS (ICFAI	01-09-2016	till cancelled	Student Development	179
	UNIVERSITY)			Program	
				Faculty Knowledge Sharing	23
				Program	
2	Jalgaon Branch of WIRC of	01-09-2016	till cancelled	Student Development	-
	Institute of Chartered			Program Train Earn and	
	Accountants of India			Learn Program for Students	
				of Commerce &	
				Management	
				FDP on Tax Planning	20

3	Depat. of Sanskrit M.J.	01-01-2020	Three Years	Certificate Program in	49
	(Autonomous) Jalgaon &			Banking Finance and	
	SKM, Akola			Insurance	
4	K.C.E. Society's Post	08-01-2021	Two Years	Train Earn and Learn	47
	Graduate College of			Program for Students of	
	Science, Technology and			Commerce & Management	
	Research, Jalgaon				

## 5. Teaching – learning and evaluation process

#### **Enrollment Details**

Programme	Programme Code	Number of	Number of
Name		seats	Students admitted
		sanctioned	
BA	FY BA	520	284
BA	SY BA	420	304
BA	TY BA	420	225
B.COM	FY B.COM	520	344
B.COM	SY. BCOM	420	396
B.COM	TY B.COM	420	419
BBA	FY BBA	120	110
BBA	SY BBA	120	104
BBA	TY BBA	120	95
BCA	FY BCA	180	215
BCA	SY BCA	180	177
BCA	TY BCA	180	177
BSC	FY BSC	620	423
BSC	SY BSC	520	354
BSC	TY BSC	520	352
MA	F.Y. M. A. DEFENCE AND STRATEGIC STUDIES	30	6
MA	F.Y. M. A. ECONOMICS	60	47
MA	F.Y. M. A. ENGLISH	60	31
MA	F.Y. M. A. HINDI	60	21
MA	F.Y. M. A. HISTORY	60	40
MA	F.Y. M. A. MARATHI	60	31
MA	F.Y. M. A. MUSIC	20	6
MA	F.Y. M. A. PHILOSOPHY	20	9
MA	F.Y. M. A. POLITICAL SCIENCE	60	44
MA	F.Y. M. A. PSYCHOLOGY	40	19
MA	F.Y. M. A. SANSKRIT	60	13
MA	F.Y. M. A. SOCIOLOGY	50	0
MA	F.Y. M. A. YOGIC SCIENCE	40	23
MA	S.Y. M. A. DEFENCE AND STRATEGIC STUDIES	30	4
MA	S.Y. M. A. ECONOMICS	60	42
MA	S.Y. M. A. ENGLISH	60	18
MA	S.Y. M. A. HINDI	60	5

MA	S.Y. M. A. HISTORY	60	20
MA	S.Y. M. A. MARATHI	60	18
MA	S.Y. M. A. MASS COMMUNICATION AND JOURNALISM	40	5
MA	S.Y. M. A. MUSIC	20	7
MA	S.Y. M. A. PHILOSOPHY	20	3
MA	S.Y. M. A. POLITICAL SCIENCE	60	33
MA	S.Y. M. A. PSYCHOLOGY	40	21
MA	S.Y. M. A. SANSKRIT	60	7
MA	S.Y. M. A. SOCIOLOGY	50	6
MA	S.Y. M. A. YOGIC SCIENCE	40	31
MSC	F.Y. M. SC. ANALYTICAL CHEMISTRY	30	27
MSC	F.Y. M. SC. BIOTECHNOLOGY	20	9
MSC	F.Y. M. SC. BOTANY	20	16
MSC	F.Y. M. SC. COMPUTER SCIENCE	40	24
MSC	F.Y. M. A. / M. SC. GEOGRAPHY	20	16
MSC	F.Y. M. SC. MATHEMATICS	60	7
MSC	F.Y. M. SC. MICROBIOLOGY	20	31
MSC	F.Y. M. SC. ORGANIC CHEMISTRY	22	28
MSC	F.Y. M. SC. PHYSICS	20	3
MSC	F.Y. M. SC. ZOOLOGY	20	11
MSC	S.Y. M. SC. ANALYTICAL CHEMISTRY	30	32
MSC	S.Y. M. SC. BIOTECHNOLOGY	20	20
MSC	S.Y. M. SC. BOTANY	20	17
MSC	S.Y. M. SC. COMPUTER SCIENCE	40	27
MSC	S.Y. M. A. / M. SC. GEOGRAPHY	20	10
MSC	S.Y. M. SC. MATHEMATICS	60	19
MSC	S.Y. M. SC. MICROBIOLOGY	20	31
MSC	S.Y. M. SC. ORGANIC CHEMISTRY	22	32
MSC	S.Y. M. SC. PHYSICS	20	15
MSC	S.Y. M. SC. ZOOLOGY	20	15
M.COM	F.Y. M. COM.	240	79
M.COM	S.Y. M. COM.	240	107
BVA	F.Y. B. V. APAINTING	30	17
BVA	F.Y. B. V. ASCULPTURE	30	0
BVA	S.Y. B. V. APAINTING	30	13
BVA	S.Y. B. V. ASCULPTURE	30	0
BVA	T.Y. B. V. APAINTING	30	12
BVA	T.Y. B. V. ASCULPTURE	30	1

B.VOC	T.Y. B. VOC	50	4
		7814	5112

#### • Teaching – Learning Techniques

The college encourages use of ICT enabled tools for effective teaching and learning process. The college provides computers with LAN, smart classrooms, LCD Projectors, Laptops as ICT facility. The online teaching was conducted using zoom platform and Google Meet has help for interactive teaching-learning. The faculty uses LMS platforms such as Google Classroom to meet the effective learning. Google classroom is used for e-teaching and learning to provide references, and informative videos. The students are also encouraged to submit e-assignments which are available to them for future reference. The faculty also shares various online resources like e-books, e-content, you tube presentation to the students. The teachers have created blogs, websites; you tube channels which can be accessed by students to view contents. The recorded versions of sessions are also made available for students as reference materials. The students are also encouraged to post their comments and critical evaluation through blogs and you tube channels. The students ware communicated using various online mode including whatsapp, telegram, email etc. the college also procured TESTMOZ software for conducting continuous assessments and online examinations in this pandemic situation.

## • The institution assesses students' learning levels and organizes special programmes for both slow and advanced learners.

The college constitute a committee every year to assess the learning levels of students at both entry level UG & PG. The assessment is on the basis of their marks of earlier Examinations. The committee send list of students to respective departments along with guidelines to conduct the activities for each category. The head of respective departments were instructed to organize at least one activity for each category. The activities are as follows: Activities for slow learners: Remedial lectures, Extra sessions to clear the concepts and the difficulties, Provided course related ppt's and videos, Provide video lectures of concern subject, Provide Questions banks and assignments for practice and Parent meeting. Activities for advanced learners: Participation in workshop/seminars, Participation in competition, Motivation for research work, Encourages for certification courses, Provide online resources and provide the content beyond the syllabus. Department organizes such activities which help the students to enhance their learning capabilities and to improve their

academic performance. To name a few, statistics department has organized lecture on Basic statistics, Mathematics department organize lecture on Calculus, Department of Marathi and English organize a discussion session on Grammar. The advanced learners were facilitated with Participation in Budding researcher scheme.

#### • Preparation and adherence to Academic Calendar and Teaching Plans by the institution

Each department prepares academic plan and discus with respective faculty in-charge. The principal compiles the plan and finalize the academic calendar by including the input from support wings such as sports, NCC, NSS, Library etc. The schedule of statutory bodies, examination and beginning and end of semester sessions is also considered during finalization. The draft academic calendar is further amended with activities plan by respective NAAC criteria chairman and finalize in the IQAC meeting. The draft was also approved in meetings of academic council and college development committee. The follow up of implementation of academic calendar was taken during the scheduled meetings of IQAC. The adherence to Academic Calendar is insured as far as possible. If any activity is not conducted as per the timeline it is advise to the reschedule the same. Each faculty prepares teaching plan at the beginning of each academic session. Teaching plan is finalized based on syllabus, available teaching days and standard guidelines. The midterm review was taken by respective teacher and head of the departments. If the syllabus completion is not in accord with the teaching plan, the planning for extra lectures is recommended.

• IT integration and reforms in the examination procedures and processes including Continuous Internal Assessment (CIA) have brought in considerable improvement in the Examination Management System (EMS) of the Institution.

The detail planning and scheduling of internal and external examination is done at a meeting of Board of Examination. (BOE). Course wise time table is prepared by BOE for all the students who have filled the examination form. The students are informed regarding their examination time table through website and notice board before one month. Under the guidance of respective chairman question papers are set with confidentiality. Incovid-19 situation Under Graduate programs examinations were conducted through online mode using Testmoz software. Second term Post Graduation programs examinations were conducted through offline mode. The college has design an examination ERP system through which student can fill the forms and pay the exam Fee. The examination section generates the hall tickets, Mark lists, enables the online feeding of marks and declared the result online. The data is exported for mark sheets preparation through ERP software. The online examination was conducted through Testmoz software. The college has opted for Continuous Internal Assessment System to evaluate student's progress throughout the year. It is perform

inform of objective/subjective questions, assignments, group discussions, minor practicals and marks to attendance. The overall marks of different types of assessment are combined and use for internal evaluation.

# • Programme Outcomes and Course Outcomes for all Programmes offered by the institution are stated and displayed on the website and communicated to teachers and students

The college has design outcome based and student centric curricula. Each board of studies has included course specific (COs), programme specific outcomes (SPOs) in all the syllabi. As the college is undergoing a process of transformation with respect to new education policy (NEP-2020), hence the process of correlating and mapping is ongoing. As far as possible, the statements of COs, POs, SPOs, are prepared in accordance with regional, national and global needs for education. The syllabi with COs, POs, SPOs are displayed on the college website so that they are available to students and teachers for perusal. In addition to this few departments have also included objectives of study for each course. The consolidated list of course outcome is also made available on college website. The subject teacher brings the COs to the notice of students during the initial sessions of each course. They are also suggested to go through these objectives and outcomes so as to enhance the effective teaching learning process.

#### **Evaluation System & Results**

#### Pass percentage of Students

Programme Code	Programme Name	Number of students who appeared in the final year examinations	Number of students who passed in the final year examinations
ENG 101	Bachelor of arts English	5	3
HIN 102	Bachelor of arts Hindi	11	3
MAR 103	Bachelor of arts Marathi	10	3
SAN 104	Bachelor of arts Sanskrit	4	1
DEF 106	Bachelor of arts Defence and strategic studies	13	7
ECO 107	Bachelor of arts Economics	16	8
GEO 108	Bachelor of arts Geography	34	22
HIS 109	Bachelor of arts History	45	16
PHI 110	Bachelor of arts Philosophy	1	
POL 111	Bachelor of arts Political Science	37	23
PSY 112	Bachelor of arts Psychology	16	5
SOC 113	Bachelor of arts Sociology	13	10
DRA 402	Bachelor of arts Dramatics	1	1
MUS 404	Bachelor of arts Music	10	9
YOG 405	Bachelor of arts Yogic Science	7	3

GEO <b>5</b> 00	G 77 3 5 4 /3 5 G G 1	1.5	1.0
GEO 708	S.Y. M. A. / M. Sc. Geography	15	12
DEF 506	S.Y. M. A. Defence And	3	3
	Strategic Studies		
ECO 507	S.Y. M. A. Economics	46	41
ENG 501	S.Y. M. A. English	23	20
HIN 502	S.Y. M. A. Hindi	3	3
HIS 509	S.Y. M. A. History	28	14
MAR 503	S.Y. M. A. Marathi	19	17
MCJ 803	S.Y. M. A. Mass	7	7
	Communication and		
	Journalism		
MUS 804	S.Y. M. A. Music	7	7
PHI 510	S.Y. M. A. Philosophy	3	3
POL 511	S.Y. M. A. Political Science	39	33
PSY 512	S.Y. M. A. Psychology	26	13
SAN 504	S.Y. M. A. Sanskrit	5	5
SOC 513		7	5
	S.Y. M. A. Sociology		
YOG 805	S.Y. M. A. Yogic Science	34	26
BIC 301	Bachelor of Science	29	5
202	Biochemistry	10	_
BOT 303	Bachelor of Science Botany	13	6
CHE 304	Bachelor of Science Chemistry	70	24
COS 305	Bachelor of Science Computer	83	37
	Science		
ELE 306	Bachelor of Science	1	0
	Electronics		
GEO 308	Bachelor of Science	5	3
	Geography		
MT 312	Bachelor of Science	18	12
	Mathematics		
MIB 313	Bachelor of Science	70	34
	Microbiology		
PHY 314	Bachelor of Science Physics	14	7
STA 315	Bachelor of Science Statistics	26	16
ZOO 316	Bachelor of Science Zoology	7	1
BIT 702	Master of Science	20	16
	Biotechnology		
CHA 717	S.Y. M. Sc. Analytical	35	29
	Chemistry		
BIT 702	S.Y. M. Sc. Biotechnology	20	16
BOT 703	S.Y. M. Sc. Botany	18	11
COS 705	S.Y. M. Sc. Computer Science	26	12
MTH 712	S.Y. M. Sc. Mathematics	46	7
MIB 713		34	23
	S.Y. M. Sc. Microbiology		
CHO 704	S.Y. M. Sc. Organic Chemistry	35	30
PHY 714	S.Y. M. Sc. Physics	15	9
ZOO 716	S.Y. M. Sc. Zoology	15	11

COM 201	T.Y. B. Com.	480	268
COM 601	S.Y. M. Com.	133	76
BBA 202	T.Y. B. B. A.	94	54
BCA 203	T.Y. B. C. A.	178	49
AGR 421	T.Y. B. Voc AGR	3	3
GHT 423	T.Y. B. Voc GHT	1	1

1977 1020

## **6. Faculty Enrichment Programs**

# Details of Workshops/Seminars conducted on Intellectual Property Rights (IPR), Research Methodology, Entrepreneurship and Skill Development during the year

Name of the Workshop/ Seminar	Number of Participants	Date (From - To)
Workshop on Research Methodology	33	3/31/2023
'Enhancing Personality Workshop'	177	3/15/2023
NET- SET Workshop (On Line)	50	30 Jan To 6 Feb 2023
Skill Development Programm	25	18,19/01/2023
One Day Workshop On Sanskrit Karykarta Abhyasvargn tatha Karyshala	30	12/25/2022
Workshop on Research Methodology and Statistical Techniques	38	31-03-2023-03-04- 2023
Youth Parliament Workshop	120	10/7/2023
Two Days Instrumental Traning Workshop 2022-23	81	28 and 29th March 2023
Oraganize the one day National seminar on conflict Resolution and peace	15	4/4/2023
Water availability and planning issues in India	80	9/12/2022
Statistical Methods in Research	48	3/29/2023
Awarness Proggrame- Digital Transformation	57	3/29/2023
World Ozone Day (16 September)	60	16/09/2022
Statistical method	45	26/12/2022
Sky Observation	40	1/3/2023

Importance of dumpy level and Theodolite in geodetic research	102	17/03/2023
Soil and pollution types and solutions	68	21/03/2023
Pidhan alliance of Moon and Venus And Sky Observation	46	24/03/2023
Research Methodology in Geography	25	27/04/2023
Organized a guest lecture on Statistical methods in Research in Physics" by Dr. R. D Koshti, Asst. Prof., Department of Statistics, School of Mathematical Sciences KBCNMU, Jalgaon	30	4/6/2023
A guest lecture on "Environmental Awareness on Fuel Conservation" by Prof. Dr. Jaydeep V. Sali, Director, School of Physical Sciences, KBCNMU, Jalgaon.	50	3/25/2023
Organized a guest lecture on "Data Interpretation using Raman & FTIR characterization Techniques" by Dr. Vandana P, Shinde, Asst. Prof., School of Physical Sciences KBCNMU, Jalgaon	40	4/1/2023
Organized a guest lecture on "Advancing Drone & UAV technologies, Entrepreneurship Development and Scope of Aerial Robotics" by Mr. Smitesh M. Chinchore, Director & Chief Technology Officer, Aerovania Pvt. Ltd., Nagpur	30	2/28/2023
Organised a lecture on 'Mobile Radiation Awareness' by Dr. Vishal D. Bharud.	40	4/5/2023
Awareness about medical coding in pharma industry by Mr. Shahrukh Khan, Working in Health prime Pvt. Ltd.	30	11/25/2022
Quality Control and Environmental Monitoring " Resource person: Mr. Rushikesh V. Chaudhari and Digambar Y. Mahajan, Sunpharma Pvt. Ltd. Halol, Gujrat Quality Control and Environmental Monitoring " Resource person: Mr. Rushikesh V. Chaudhari and Digambar Y. Mahajan, Sunpharma Pvt. Ltd. Halol, Gujrat	17	1/9/2023
"Higher Studies in U.S." by Dr. Aditi Lele, Adviser, EducationUSA, Mumbai	59	3/16/2023
"Trade Secrets and Trade Marks"	56	4/13/2023
Yoga for Humanity- 2022	150	9/7/2022
Azadi ke Amrit Kal: Mahatma Gandhi	60	21/03/2023
Man And Environment	160	26/11/2022
Dreaming with a Wakeful Mind: The What, Why and How of Dream Control	50	18/01/2023
Concept of Self in Indian Philosophy	150	21/01/2023

Basic Values Embodied in culture and their Relevance to National reconstruction	90	23/03/2023
Dhammapad and Ethical Values190	190	5/5/2023
Indian Knowledge System and world view	220	27/05/2023
Yoga for Vasudhaiva Kutumbakam	180	27/06/2023
Indian Philosopher's Day- 2022	180	16/07/2022
Buddha jayanti- 2022	80	27/07/2022

## 7. Faculty Orientation Program

#### Teachers having research projects during the year

Name of the Principal Investigator/ Co-Investigator (if applicable)	Department of the Principal Investigator/ Co- Investigator	Name of the Funding Agency	Type (Government/ Non- Government)	Funds provided (INR in lakhs)	Month and Year of receiving the grant	Duration of the Project
	Commerce	KBC North				
	and	Maharashtra				
Dr. Vivek Vikas Yawalkar	Management	University, Jalgaon	Government	65000	6/1/2023	2 years
		KBCNMU, Jalgaon				
Prof. U.D. Bhirud	History	(VCRMS)	Government	100000	6/1/2023	2 years
Dr. J.V. Dube	History	KBCNMU, Jalgaon (VCRMS)	Government	110000	6/1/2023	2 Years
		VCRMS, KBC-NMU,			1st June,	01/06/2023 to
Dr. Rajendta D. Patil	Chemistry	Jalgaon	Government	150000	2023	31-05-2025
Dr. Sagar Loknath Badge	Department of Sociology	KBC NMU Jalgaon	Government	130000	45083	2023 to 2025
Dr. B. S. Bhalwatkar	Sanskrit	ICSSR	Government	500000	Not Now	2023-24
Dr. Namrata G. Mahajan	Zoology	VCRMS	Government	200000	31/11/202	2022-24
Dr. Nutan D. Rathod	Zoology	VCRMS	Government	200000	31/11/202	2022-24
Dr. N. G. Suryavanshi	Economics	VCRMS KBCNMU	Government	180000	44621	2 years
Dr. Kavita P Patil - Investigator, Dr. Pratibha R. Nikam - Co- Investigator	Physics	(RGS&TC) Government of Maharashtra	Government	425000	2/24/2022	2 years
Dr. Pratibha R. Nikam - Physics	Physics	Vice Chancellor Research Motivation Scheme (VCRMS)" of KBCNMU Jalgaon		190000	6/1/2023	2 years
Dr. Manoj Eknath Mahajan	HINDI	K.B.C.N.M.U., JALGAON	Government	175000 <b>2,42,50,000</b>	6/1/2023	2022-23 TO 2024-25

## Research papers per teacher in CARE Journals notified on UGC during the year

Name of the	Department	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Month and
Author(s)				Year
Dr. Laxman P. Wagh	Defence and	Current Status and Importance of	Global Online Electronic	May – June
	Strategic	Military Psychology In India	International Interdisciplinary	2022
	Studies		Research Journal (GOEIIRJ)	
Dr. Laxman P. Wagh	Defence and	Mental Health and Military	Global Online Electronic	September –
	Strategic		International Interdisciplinary	October
	Studies		Research Journal (GOEIIRJ)	2022
Dr. Yogesh H. Mahale	Marathi	Tila krushisanskruticha lekhajokha Mandanara Mulynishth Aavishkar	Akshargatha	Jully/ August 2022
Dr. Yogesh H. Mahale	Marathi	Mahanubhav Sampradayache samajik Aani Sanskrutik Kary: Ek Shodh	Book Proceding	Jan.2023
Dr S G Patil	Commerce	Overview of Prime Minister	International Journal of	5/1/2023
		Employment Generation programme In	Management And Social	
		North Eastern Region.	Science Research Review	
		8	(IJMSRR)	
CA. A.N. Arsiwala	Commerce	"Navigating the Pandemic: The Impact	International Journal of	5/1/2023
		of Online Food Delivery Services on	Advanced Multidisciplinary	
		Restaurants in Jalgaon during Covid- 19"	Research (IJARM)	
Dr. G.D. Khadke	Commerce	"Assessing the Economic and Public	IOSR Journal of Business	4/1/2023
		Health Impacts of the 'Effective Waste	and Management (IOSR-	
		Management System' in Jalgaon City"	JBM)	
Hemlata A. Wani,	Chemistry	Studies related to Changes in Ionic	J. Mol. Liq.	9/1/2022
Vasim R. Shaikh,		Strength due to Addition of Sodium	1	
Dhananjay H. More,		Chloride to an Aqueous Solution of		
Kesharsingh J. Patil		Cationic Dye Methylene Blue (MB):		
		Electronic Spectra Analysis for		
		Dimerization Equilibria		
Hemlata A. Wani,	Chemistry	Applications of Spectroscopic	Spectrochimica Acta Part A:	2/23/2023
Vasim R. Shaikh,		Techniques to the study of Monomer-	Molecular and Bimolecular	
Dhananjay H. More,		Dimer Equilibria for Methylene Blue in	Spectroscopy	
Kesharsingh J. Patil		Aqueous Solutions Containing Ionic		
		Liquid: Probing the Structural		
		Interactions Involving Water and Ionic		
		Liquids		
Deepti N. Kurhe,	Chemistry	Thermodynamic Studies of Aqueous	J. Chem. Eng. Data	8/22/2023
Dilip H. Dagade,		Binary and Ternary Solutions involving		
Jyoti P. Jadhav,		Lysozyme and Urea at 298.15 K		
Vasim R. Shaikh,				
Kesharsingh J. Patil				
Prakash D. Patil,	Chemistry	Volumetric and Viscosity Coefficient	J. Chem. Eng. Data	9/1/2022
Vasim R. Shaikh,		Studies of 1:1 Electrolyte Salts and		
Rajesh B. Pawar,		Alcohols in Aqueous 8 Molar Urea		
Kesharsingh J. Patil		Solutions at 298.15 K		
Vilas K Patil,	Chemistry	Determination of Acephate,	Journal of AOAC	1/16/2023
Jayant G Chandorkar,		Dinotefuran, and Emamectin Benzoate	INTERNATIONAL	
Yogesh B Wagh,				

Yogesh B More,		in a Pesticide Formulation: A Single-		
Hemant P Narkhede		Laboratory Validation.		
Leena Dhake and Nutan Rathod	Microbiology	Explore Pyocyanin Pigment extracted from Pseudomonas spp as Plant Growth promoter	Biological Forum – An International Journal	45066
Dr. J. V. Dube	History	Khandeshatil adivasinche satatyapurn Uthav (1818-1889)	Sanshodhak	Sept. 2022
Dr. B.S. Bhalwatkar	Sanskrit	Vidik Sahity Me Rashtriy Chetna	Galaxy Link	Nov-April 2022-23
Priti Kunal Shukla & Dr. B.S. Bhalwatkar	Sanskrit	Aadhunik Kavi Sanskrit Sahity me Rashtriy chetna (Vishesh rup se yatra varnna ke sandrabh me)	Galaxy Link	Nov-April 2022-23
Renuka Ratnparkhi & Dr. B.S. Bhalwatkar	Sanskrit	Vainayk Mhakavya me prakat Rashtra chetna ek adhayyn	Galaxy Link	Nov-April 2022-23
Dr. Akhilesh A. sharma	Sanskrit	renaapurkar ke kaavyon me samajik drishti	B.Adhar	Janu.2023
Dr. Akhilesh A. sharma	Sanskrit	paryaavaran pradushan evam vaidik vangamay	W.I.Inter D.R.Journal	17 Feb.2023
Dr. Akhilesh A. sharma	Sanskrit	kavivary renaapurkar ke kavyon me vivehit deshprem	W.I.Inter D.R.Journal	Oct.2022
Nutan Rathod and Leena Dhake	Microbiology and Zoology	Explore pyocyanin pigment extracted from pseudomonas spp as plant growth promoter	Biological Forum – An International Journal 15(5): 981-987(2023)	45047
J. N. Chaudhari, Harish Nemade, Bijan Davvaz	Mathematics	On partitioning ideals of (m, n)-semirings	Asian-European Journal of Mathematics	2022
Dr. Onkar R. Salunkhe	Botany	Forest carbon stock and biomass estimation in West Central India using two allometric models	Carbon Research	44958
Dr. Sagar Badge	Sociology	"Aadivasi samajachya samsya v shashkiya upay-yojnanche samajshashtriya adhyayan"	Ajanta	6/1/2022
Dr. C. P. Labhane, Dr. B. Raut	Sociology	Family Conflict and Wellbeing among CHB and Contractual Lecturer	Indian Journal of Social Sciences and Literature Studies Vol. 08 Iss. 1	Mar-23
Dr. C. P. Labhane	Sociology	Values among Working Women and Non-working Women	'RESEARCH JOURNEY' International E- Research Journal	Apr-23
Dr. C. P. Labhane	Sociology	Personality Patterns of Working Women and Non-working	The International Journal of Indian Psychology Volume 10, Issue 1	Mar-22
Dr. Lalita D. Nikam	Sociology	impact of yoga on mental health and emotional health development among secondary school	Shodhasamhita	July-Dec 2022
Dr. N. G. Suryavanshi	Economics	"Recent Trends of Poverty in India",	International Journal of Advanced and Applied Research.	may-june 2022
Dr. N. G. Suryavanshi	Economics	Covid 19 and Digital Learning	B.Adhar, Single Blind	4/1/2023

Dr. N. G. Suryavanshi	Economics	Housemaid in India: Special Study	Worldwide International Inter Disciplinary Research Journal	4/1/2023
Dr. N. G. Suryavanshi	Economics	Bhartiy Samajrachana (Varnvyavstha Te Balutedari)	Rankranti Multidisciplinary	12/1/2022
Dr. B. N. Kesur	English	Arvind Adigas Amnesty: A Critique of Globalization	IUP Journal of English Studies	Jan-23
Dr. B. N. Kesur	English	Inferior Conditions of Afghan Women in Khalid Hosseini"s A Thousand Splendid Suns and Mountains Echoed	International Journal of Languages and Culture	May-22
Dr. B.N. Kesur	English	Polarized Protaonist with the Cues of Similitude in Aravind Adigas Works as the Product of Globalization: Balram and Masterji	Asian Research Journal of Arts & Social Sciences	Aug-22
Dr. B. N. Kesur	English	Wole Soyinkas Death and the kings Horseman: A Resistance to Cultural Hegemony of the West	Asian Research Journal of Arts & Social Sciences	Aug-22
Dr. B. N. Kesur	English	Subjugation of Ethical Value over the Monopolization of Materialism and Hedonism in Sudha Murtys House of Cards	IJCRT	7/1/2022
K.B. Mahajan, P.G. Jadhav, V.R. Khadse, K. G. Kolhe	Physics	'Synthesis and Characterization of Titanium dioxide Nanoparticles by Plant Mediated Green Synthesis Route'	International Journal of All Research Education and Scientific Methods (IJARESM)	8/1/2022
K. B. Mahajan, P.G. Jadhav, V.R. Khadse, K. G. Kolhe	Physics	'Synthesis and Characterization of Titanium dioxide Nanoparticles by Plant Mediated Green Synthesis Route'	International Journal of All Research Education and Scientific Methods (IJARESM),	8/1/2022
V.R. Khadse, P. G. Jadhav	Physics	'1D Cerium Oxide Nanorods: Synthesis, Characterization and their Humidity Sensing Application'	International Journal for Research in Applied Science & Engineering Technology (IJRASET)	7/1/2022
V. R. Khadse, P. G. Jadhav	Physics	'Synthesis and Characterization of 1-D Cerium Oxide to Study Their Humidity Sensing Application'	International Journal for Research in Applied Science & Engineering Technology (IJRASET)	7/1/2022
V. D. Bharud, A.B. Phatnagare, A. B. Thorat, B.J. Patil, S. S Dahiwale, V. N. Bhoraskar, S. D. Dhole.	Physics	, "Cross sections of Indium isotopes through $(\gamma,\gamma')$ reactions induced by bremsstrahlung with an end point energy of 6 MeV",	Applied Radiation and Isotopes, (Elsevier) Volume 174, August 2021, 109739. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.apra diso.2021.109739	8/1/2021
Dr. Rajiv M. Pawar	Political Science	Election Reforms in India: Enhancing Democracy and Ensuring Fair Representation	International Journal of Advance and Applied Research (IJAAR) Impact Factor –7.328	MARCH - APRIL 2023

## 8. Student Centric Activities

#### Event and activities organized

Dept	Name of the event/competition	Date of event/competition (DD- MM-YYYY)
Microbiology	Microbiome 2022	17/09/2022
Mathematic	Quiz Competition on National Mathematics Day-2022	18-04-2023
Marathi	Vachan Prerana Divas	10/10/2023
Marathi	Marathi sanvardhan Pandhawada	14 to 28 Jan.2023
Marathi	Marathi Bhasha Gaurav Din	27/02/2023
Marathi	Marathi Bhasha aani Sahityat Khandeshache Yogdan	23/01/2023
Marathi	Aabhivachan Mahotsav - Hak May Marathichi	24/1/2023
Commerce	MAESTRO 2022-23 National Level Competition	10/7/2023
Music	Tej Gandharv State Lavel Classical Competition	30 - 10 - 2022
Yoga	Jalgaon District Yogasana Competition	10-11/09/2022
Yoga	Inter College Yoga Competition	14/11/2022
Yoga	Divisional Yoga Competition	18/11/2022
NSS	Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Jayanti	14/04/2022
NSS	Signature campaign to foster communal harmony	5/7/2022
NSS	Blood Donation Camp in College	5/7/2022
NSS	Cycle Rally on World Cycle Day	6/3/2022
NSS	International Yoga Day	6/21/2022
NSS	Rajarshi Sahu Maharaj Jayanti	6/26/2022
NSS	Street Play on Social Justice in College	7/7/2022
NSS	Basic Life Saving Training Programme to First Respondents	8/4/2022
NSS	World Indigenous Day	8/8/2022
NSS	Swarajya Prabhat Pheri	8/11/2022
NSS	Street Play on Social Azadi Ka Amrut Mahotsav in College and City	8/12/2022
NSS	Collective National Anthem	09-08-2022 to 17-08- 2022
NSS	Road Safty- Vyakhyan	8/25/2022
NSS	Nirmalya collection	9/10/2022
NSS	Stop Child Sexual Abuse POCSO Act 2012 - Webinar	9/22/2022
NSS	NSS Day - Street play and Speech	9/24/2022
NSS	Food- Planet – Health - Webinar	9/28/2022
NSS	Mahatma Gandhi Jayanti - Speech and college campus cleaning	10/2/2022
NSS	Disaster Management Lecture and Demonstration	10/6/2022
NSS	Blood test camp	10/12/2022
NSS	Plastic Sankalan - Golani Market and Railway Station	10/19/2022
NSS	Blood Donation Camp in College	11/24/2022
NSS	Constitution Day Celebration	11/26/2022
NSS	World Aids Day	12/1/2022

NSS	Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Mahaparinirvan din - Abhivadan	
	Sabha	12/6/2022
NSS	Krantijyoti Savitribai Phule Jayanti - Vyakhyan	1/3/2023
NSS	Road Safty Abhiyan Rally	1/17/2023
NSS	Chatrapati Shivaji Maharaj Jayanti- Meharun Lake Cleaning	2/19/2023
NSS	Chatrapati Shivaji Maharaj Jayanti- Street Play in college	2/20/2023
NSS	Marathi Bhasha Gaurav Din	2/27/2023
NCC	B Certificate Exam preparation cadre	12/11/2022 to 19/11/222
NCC		21/11/2022 to
	C Certificate Exam preparation cadre	28/11/2022
NCC	Disaster Management Training in M J College Campus.	8/4/2022
NCC	Disaster Management Training Camp	21/1/2023 to 27/1/2023
NCC	Anti Tobbacco Day	5/31/2022
NCC	Tree Plantation Programme	6/5/2022
NCC	International Yoga Day	6/21/2022
NCC	Puneet Sagar Abhiyaan	6/14/2022
NCC	AIDS Awareness Rally	10/08/222
NCC	National Voters Day	1/25/2023
	K.B.C. North Maharashtra University Under, Jalgaon Sports De	epartment Inter College
	Competition 2022-23	
Sports	Intercollegiate Competition Table Tennis (Male & Female)	10/20/2022
Sports	Intercollegiate Competition Cricket (Male)	16-21 Nov-2022
Sports	Intercollegiate Competition Cricket (Female)	27-29 Nov-2022
Sports	Intercollegiate Competition Floorball (Male & Female)	12/2/2022
Sports	Intercollegiate Competition Swimming (Male & Female)	11/24/2022
Sports	Intercollegiate Competition Athletics Sports (Male & Female)	19-20 Nov-2022
Sports	Intercollegiate Competition Yoga (Male & Female)	11/10/2022
Sports	Intercollegiate Competition fencing (Male & Female)	11/16/2022
Sports	Intercollegiate Competition Rifle and Pistol shutting (Male &	
	Female)	11/18/2022
Sports	Intercollegiate Competition softball (Male & Female)	12/7/2022
Sports	Intercollegiate Competition Netball (Male & Female)	12/15/2022
Sports	Intercollegiate Competition Baseball (Male & Female)	12/30/2022
	K.B.C. North Maharashtra University Under, Inter Group c	ompetition
Sports	Inter Group Cricket (Female)	07-09 Dec 2022
Sports	Inter Group Yoga (Male & Female)	17-18 Nov 2022
Sports	Inter Group Maidani (Male & Female)	20-21 Nov2022
Sports	Inter Group Rifle and Pistol shutting (Male & Female)	22-23 Nov2023
Sports	Inter Group fencing (Male & Female)	22-23 Nov2024
Sports	Inter Group Cricket (Male)	01-06 Dec 2022
Sports	Inter Group Floorball (Male & Female)	09-10 Dec 2022
Sports	Inter Group softball (Male & Female)	13-14 Dec 2022

The following Capacity Development and Skill Enhancement activities are organised for improving students' capabilities

Dept	Name of the Capacity Development and Skill Enhancement programme	Year of implementation	Number of students enrolled
Marathi	Student Development Program on "Making	1.100.100.00	191
	Winning Presentations"	16/09/2022	
Marathi	A Seminar on "Leadership of Young Women in		104
	Business"	24/11/2022	
Marathi	Workshop on Interview Skills	30/01/2023	100
Marathi	Workshop on GDPI	11/2/2023	98
Marathi	Seminar on Cashless Transactions	10/2/2023	90
Sanskrit	Skill Development Programm	18,19/01/2023	25
Yoga	Yogasana Sport Practice Batch	2022	12
Computer	Career Guidance In Digital World		94
Science		17/09/2022	
Computer	Block Chain Technology-Pioneer of Web 3		62
Science		24/09/2022	
Computer	Software Project Guidance		98
Science		8/10/2022	
Computer	Opportunities in Salesforce		91
Science		15/10/2022	
Computer	NOSQL Databases		40
Science		8/3/2023	

## 9. Placement during the year

Name of student placed with his/her contact details	Programme completed	Name of the employer with contact details
Mr. Amod Badgujar	M.Sc. Organic Chemistry	Alembic Pharmaceutical Ltd. Vadodara
Mr. Devendra Bhalchandra		
Gadhari	M.Sc. Organic Chemistry	H.R. Square LLP, Hyderabad
Mr. Chetan Rajendra Bhadane	M.Sc. Organic Chemistry	Aragen Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd. Hyderabad Contact: +91 40 6692 9999
		CSIR-National Chemical Laboratory,
Mr. Digvijay P. Mahajan	M.Sc. Organic Chemistry	Pune
Mr. Ramsing Himmatsing		
Rajput	M.Sc. Organic Chemistry	Chemveda Life Sciences India Pvt. Ltd.
		Aurigene Discovery Technologies
Mr. Jitendra Vilas Mahajan	M.Sc. Organic Chemistry	Limited, Banglore
Mr. Keval Bari	M.Sc. Organic Chemistry	BSR Enterprizes, Hyderabad
		Zydus Lifesicences Ltd. Dabhasa,
Mr. Nikhil R. Patil	M.Sc. Organic Chemistry	Vadodara
		TeamLease Services Limited,
Mr. Pratik Shingan	M.Sc. Organic Chemistry	Koramangala, Bangalore
Mr. Pramod Deore	M.Sc. Organic Chemistry	BSR Enterprizes, Hyderabad

		Viswaat chemicals Limited, Goregaon,
Mr. Prashant Pawar	M.Sc. Organic Chemistry	Mumbai
	M.Sc. Analytical	Sachin chavan at metrochem(R and D)
Mr. Sachin chavan	Chemistry	pharmaceutical Hyderabad
Ms. Shweta Liladhar Shendurkar	M.Sc. Organic Chemistry	Manvi Biopharma Pvt. Ltd. Hyderabad
		Innovossynth Technologies (Indio) Ltd.,
Mr. Vishal Dnyaneshwar Borase	M.Sc. Organic Chemistry	Khopoli, Mumbai Areo, Maharashtra.
	M.Sc. Analytical	
Mr. Ajay Raju Sonawane	Chemistry	Indo amines Ltd.
	M.Sc. Analytical	
Mr. Roshan Dinkar Patil	Chemistry	Sahyadri Industries Ltd, Daund Pune
	M.Sc. Analytical	
Mr. Bhikan Nhavi	Chemistry	HR Square LLP, Hyderabad
	M.Sc. Analytical	
Mr. Akshay Manga Mahale	Chemistry	HR Square LLP, Hyderabad
	M.Sc. Analytical	
Mr. Darshan Jadhav	Chemistry	Ipca laboratories, Ankaleshwar
	M.Sc. Analytical	Integrated fertilizers chemical co.(p) Ltd.
Mr. Kundan Patil	Chemistry	Kurkumbh Tal. Daund Dist. Pune
Miss. Sonali Anil Mahajan	MSc.	Green Cert PVT LTD
Mr. Gaurav Kantilal Chaudhari	MSc.	One Cert International
Mr. Umesh Prakash Patil	MSc.	Elite Green PVT LTD
Tanmay Gaikwad	M A yoga	Kendriya Vidyalaya, Ahamadnagar
		Orion CBSE English Medium School,
Gaurav Joshi	M A yoga	Jalgaon
Kunal Mahajan	M A yoga	KKSU Ramtek
Mayur Chaudhari	B.Sc. Electronics	IIFL Finance Ltd Jalgaon

## 10. Professional development programme organized for teaching staff

Dept	Title of the professional development programme organized for teaching staff	Title of the administrative training programme organized for nonteaching staff	No. of participants	Dates (from- to) (DD-MM- YYYY)
Computer Science	Workshop on Case Studies Preparation	_	22	23-01-2023 to 23-01-2023
Commerce & Mgt	_	Workshop on Tally Training	15	12-04-2023 to 12-04-2023
Statistics	Workshop on Research Methodology and Statistical Techniques	_	38	31 March 2023 to 3 April 2023
Chemistry	Two Days Induction Training Programme	_	78	05 and 06th April 2023

## 11. Extension activities

Name of the Activity	Organizing Unit/ Agency/ Collaborating Agency	Month and Year of the activity	Number of students who participated in such activities
Slogan Compitation	G.B. Patel science & commerce, college shahada & K.B.C.N.M.U., Jalgaon	24/09/2022	3
Nirmalya Collection	Department of Sociology	9/10/2022	7
Visit to Mohamandali Tribal Communittee	Department of Sociology	10/19/2022	9
Dr. G. D. Bendale National Level Software Competition cum Exhibition and Poster Presentation- IMPACT –2023	Department of Computer Science	3/28/2023	123
Awareness on Computer World A prgram conducted for Humanity Faculty students)	Department of Computer Science	2/3/2023	88

Number of programmes offered during the year:	58
Total number of students during the year:	5112
Number of outgoing / final year students during the year:	1715
Number of students who appeared for the examinations	1289
conducted by the institution during the year	
Number of courses in all programmes during the year:	1612
Number of full-time teachers during the year:	145
Number of seats earmarked for reserved categories as per	90
GOI/State Government during the year:	
Total number of Classrooms and Seminar halls	64
Total number of computers on campus for academic purposes	610
Number of full-time teachers with PhD during the year	67
Total number of final year students who passed in the	1020
examinations conducted by institution	
Number of teachers recognized as research guide	47
Number of workshops/seminars conducted on Research	21
Methodology, IntellectualProperty Rights (IPR),	
Entrepreneurship and Skill Development during the year	
Number of PhD students registered during the year	40
Number of research papers per teacher in CARE Journals	43
notified on UGC website during the year	

Number of books and ch	napters in edited volumes / books	17
published per teacher duringthe year		
Revenue generated from	consultancy and corporate	187650
training during the year		
Number of extension and	d outreach programmes conducted by	20
the institution through N	ISS/NCC/Red Cross/YRC, etc. during	
the year		
Number of students part	icipating in extension activities	230
Details about availability		
college /institution		
Adequate Class Room	68	
Adequate Laboratories	33	
Computers	610	
Number of classrooms and seminar halls with ICT-enabled		19
facilities		
Bandwidth of internet connection in the Institution and the		50 Mbps
number of students onca		



**ESTD.** 1945

# KCES's MOOLJI JAITHA COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), JALGAON

(An autonomous College affiliated to Kavayitri Bahinabai Chaudhari

North Maharashtra University, Jalgaon)

Near Samarth Colony, Jilha Peth, Jalgaon – 425 002.

Tel.: 91- 257- 2237363, 2234281 E-mail : mjcollege@kces.in

Web.: <a href="https://mjcollege.kces.in">https://mjcollege.kces.in</a>